Minutes of Kingsclere Parish Council Ordinary Meeting OM 06/14 held at 7.30pm on Monday 30 June 2014 in the Village Club



Page 1 of 2

		υ
OM 06/14	Present: Cllrs. Adams; Bond; Cruickshank; Denness; Farey; N Peach; Savin; Sawyer: Clerk: S Thompson; 0 members of the press; 5 Members of the	ACTION
	Public:	
06/14.1	Apologies: Cllr R Peach; C Cllr Chapman; B Cllr Osselton; B Cllr Sherlock	
06/14.2	Declarations of Interest: Cllr Bond – Non pecuniary interest item 11/14.	
	14/01487/HSE	
06/14.3	Minutes:	
	3.1: Spelling corrections to item 05/14.5 – "has" to "was" and 05/14.6.1 "greed"	
	to "agreed" were recorded and initialled. The Minutes of the OM Meeting	
	held on 19th May 2014 were then signed and accepted as a true record.	
	3. 2: The Minutes of the GP Meeting held on 09 th June 2014 were signed and	
	accepted as a true record.	
06/14.4	Matters arising:	
	4.1: GP 06/14.4 – unanimously Agreed to amendments to M&M contract at a	
	cost of £924pa.	JC
	4.2: GP 06/14.8 – We have been turned down for funding for the children's	
	play area by Veolia. Cllr Cruickshank to look for alternative funding.	
06/14.5	Chairman's Remarks:	
	i. Thanks were recorded to Baikies for replacing stolen hand rails at Cemetery	
	steps FOC.	
	ii Swan street will be closed for 2 to 3 days for repairs to the road and	
	pavements. A diversion will be in place via Basingstoke. We have asked that	
	they advise retailers and the stables exactly when as this is to be as it will	
	affect their deliveries. Scheduled for end of July.	
	iii Chairman reported on abuse he received whilst challenging someone putting	
	up illegal notices. The company that hired the Contractors has been	
	contacted and an apology received. Chair is considering further action.	
	iv We have been asked to identify WW1 descendants in Kingsclere that could	
00/4.4.0	be invited to a special Borough reception in Basingstoke.	
06/14.6	Route 56 - Update:	
	Cllr Savin advised on meeting with Basingstoke Community Transport and	
	changes in the route which do not affect Kingsclere other than the travelling	T0/4D
	distances and therefore times were reduced. Two more Parishes have been approached to join the partnership. There is no immediate threat to the service	TS/AD
	as it is still highly successful in Kingsclere.	
06/14.7	Neighbourhood Plan:	
00/14.7	 Cllr Adams reported that URS have been engaged as our Site Survey 	
	Contractor who will present their findings at a Public meeting later this year.	
	A further "pared down" Questionnaire has been distributed with The Tower	CO
	this month.	00
	 SA called for Clirs to help at the School Fete this weekend. There is also 	
	only one person as yet available for the Church Fete – more people are	
	needed.	
	noodod.	

- There will be training in July from Planning Aid England to advise on how we can write up our policies for the NP.
- SA advised that we did not submit a response to the B&D Local Plan consultation as development did not change and the only concerns were on traffic levels which will need to be controlled.
- We are still waiting for B&D's decision on whether or not we will require Strategic Environmental Assessments for our Plan but we are proceeding on the basis that these will be required.
- Next NP Meeting is scheduled for 15th September.

Cllr Bond asked if we were getting good response from the Public. SA advised that we are hoping the new questionnaire will meet with more response but that the group are looking at alternative ways to reach people, particularly through IT media.

Cllr Denness advised on £1000 Grant available for setting up a Speed Watch Group, and asked if this could this be considered through the NP Group.

Minutes of Kingsclere Parish Council Ordinary Meeting OM 06/14 held at 7.30pm on Monday 30 June 2014 in the Village Club



Page 2 of 2

Clerk/JC

06/14.8 County Councillors Remarks:

Cllrs apologies received – we were asked to report that they are still waiting for the findings on the traffic survey. The hold up is because many lorries recorded coming into the village were not recorded leaving it. Companies are being contacted to see where they are going and if it is necessary for them to come through Kingsclere.

06/14.9 Borough Councillors' Remarks:

Cllrs apologies received no additional report.

Recess proposed & approved at 8:05pm Standing Orders Suspended:

- i. Thanks recorded for new tree in George Street
- Stream at bottom of Love Lane is full of rubbish Clerk will write to owners.
- iii. The surface under the play equipment on the recreation ground is breaking up. This was to have been replaced with the new equipment we will see what can be done now as a temporary measure.

iv. Resident felt that previous NP questionnaire was repetitive and hopes this one is more user friendly

- v. Questions over whether all households will get a Water Meter installed
 There was nothing in our information to suggest they would not
 Customer advice line number given.
- vi. Resident volunteered to be part of the Speed Watch Team and hopes it will be set up soon.

Out of Recess at 8.25pm

06/14.10 Rolling List:

Markers have been placed at Allotments – Trough lids will be fitted soon.

Discussion continuing on Spring Bulb and Poppy planting.

All other items reviewed and any action noted.

06/14.11 Planning Applications:

14/01445/HSE – 15 George Street – No objection

14/01385/HSE – 7 Basingstoke Road – No objection

14/01487/HSE - 2 Cottington Close - No objection

14/01716/HSE - Brimley Cottage, Winchester Road - No objection

06/14.12 Clerks Report:

- i. Application for use of Holding Field unanimously Agreed
- ii. Further information on Water meter installation .
- iii. Advised letter of thanks received from Homestart
- iv. No objection recorded to the proposal to reduce the speed limit on Little Knowle Hill to 40mph
- v. Advised of possible delays due to work on road improvements at M3 Junc 6

06/14.14 Approval of Income and Expenditure:

Monthly Accounts approved and signed off – full list to be distributed to cllrs.

06/14.15 Date of Next Ordinary Meeting:

Monday 28th July 2014 at 7:30 in The Village Hall.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8:50 pm

Signed:Chairman	Date:
Signed: Parish Clerk	Date: